
From:                                                       Jaybee Harris <jharris@landcom.nsw.gov.au>
Sent:                                                         Friday, 23 May 2025 1:00 PM
To:                                                            Sarah Goodman; John Wood
Cc:                                                             Margot Chappell
Subject:                                                   RE: Dra� Condi�ons for DA-2023/895
A�achments:                                         Dra� Condi�ons DA-2023-895 V9 JH markup.docx
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was sent from outside of Wollongong City Council – be cautious,
particularly with links and attachments.

 

Hi Sarah, John,
 
Landcom agree to conditions as per the attached.
 
Appreciate your assistance.
 
Thanks,
 

Jaybee Harris
Senior Development Manager
T: (02) 9841 8655    M: 0467718648
Level 14, 60 Station Street Parramatta NSW 2150

 

Electronic Data Transmission Disclaimer and Fraud Warning
From: Sarah Goodman <sgoodman@wollongong.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 23 May 2025 12:02 PM
To: Jaybee Harris <jharris@landcom.nsw.gov.au>; John Wood <JWood@wollongong.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Margot Chappell <mchappell@landcom.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Dra� Condi�ons for DA-2023/895
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Landcom network. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or
attachment from the sender.

Thank you Jaybee,
 
I have accepted the minor changes.
Can you please provide confirma�on of Landcom’s acceptance of condi�ons.
 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.landcom.com.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csgoodman%40wollongong.nsw.gov.au%7C54e2c13adc6d48a0d93008dd99a5e67f%7C6d81930a8a494c3b8d2b4b69878085f8%7C0%7C0%7C638835660475815281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AHB1N5VF0IYgJyMdJhIvnjMx1olG1xAKFj7i%2B56CbXk%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.landcom.com.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csgoodman%40wollongong.nsw.gov.au%7C54e2c13adc6d48a0d93008dd99a5e67f%7C6d81930a8a494c3b8d2b4b69878085f8%7C0%7C0%7C638835660475815281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AHB1N5VF0IYgJyMdJhIvnjMx1olG1xAKFj7i%2B56CbXk%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.landcom.com.au%2Felectronic-data-transmission-statement&data=05%7C02%7Csgoodman%40wollongong.nsw.gov.au%7C54e2c13adc6d48a0d93008dd99a5e67f%7C6d81930a8a494c3b8d2b4b69878085f8%7C0%7C0%7C638835660475835781%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mrcj2wczQwfjA4L8gKj%2F44byiiIJ9kzgPixo17iDFvg%3D&reserved=0

